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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 9:32 am
To: assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Hui Ting Tang
Subject: FW: Our client's vehicle no. SLM414D(RA); Your insured veh: GBF9996L(LONPAC); DOA: 15 MAY 2023 - PRI notice
Attachments: RC Auto - Pre-Repair Notice (LONPAC)(GBF9996L).pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
FYNA. Insured yet to report. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 9:25 AM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SLM414D(RA); Your insured veh: GBF9996L(LONPAC); DOA: 15 MAY 2023 - PRI notice 
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Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  
1.         We refer to your email attached below. 
  
2.         We are instructed that our client has confirmed Kenneth Kong from LKK as a single joint expert. 
  
3.         Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  

Venue:              RC AUTO 
Address:           160 Sin Ming Drive 
                          #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity 
                        Singapore 575722 

Contact:            Mr. Tan (9761 9383)  
  
4.         Please liaise with the above workshop directly. 
                       
Thank You.                                                      
  
Regards 
Huiting  
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006 
CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and 
do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
  

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 6:26 AM 
To: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 
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
  
Dear Huiting, 
  
Our insured has not lodged the report and we are making enquiries. 
  
  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor surveyors your attention:- 
  

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   
2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  
3 Mohd Hidir – Appraisal 
4 Marcus Chua -LKK 
5 Kenneth Kong – LKK 
6 Mohd Nazril – LKK 
7 Mohd Taufik – LKK 
8 Adrian Ling – LKK 
9 Mohd Rasul – LKK 

10 Simon Ho- LKK 
  
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 5:22 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: Our client's vehicle no. SLM414D(RA); Your insured veh: GBF9996L(LONPAC); DOA: 15 MAY 2023 - PRI notice 
  
Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  
Please find attached our PRI notice dated 15 May 2023 for your kind attention. 
                      
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
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) 
from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
  



5

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
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